Y JALS,

EECIPAT I emano Pe——ton.
o CLARIFICATION no. 2
OF THE TENDER DOCUMENTS FOR THE PROCUREMENT OF FURNITURE
AND EQUIPMENT FOR THE SECOND GROUP OF SCHOOLS WITHIN “SCHOOL
MODERNISATION PROGRAMME?”

Public reference: OP/D/01/19

Regarding the requests for clarification for the procurement of: Furniture and equipment
for the second group of schools within School Modernisation Programme, procurement
number OP/D/01/19, we deliver the following answers:

Question no. 1:
(filed under number 7396 dated 08.12.2020.)

In 2017. we had a delivery for the Ministry of Education, Science and Sport within the
equipping of the first group of school facilities, within the School Modernisation Programme.
[s it enough to submit only the invoice and verified Confirmation on the executed deliveries
of the equipment or is it necessary for you to sign the Referent confirmation for this delivery
from the Tender Document, which could be submitted as the reference?

Answer:

As evidence on fulfilment of the additional condition under b) Business capability, the
tenderer can, instead of the Investor certificate, submit the Confirmation on the executed
deliveries of equipment, provided that the mentioned document contains all the data foreseen
in the form Investor certificate from the Tender Document.

Question no. 2:
(filed under number 7396 dated 08.12.2020.)

Are the references requested in the Tender Document actually 3 times increased estimated
value of the public procurement which should have been realized in the last 3 years (for Lot 1
1.404.000,00 EUR)? This request would be unusually high and there are numerous difficulties
with obtaining the Reference confirmations in the time to epidemics.

Answer:

During the forming of the participation conditions for the procurement procedure, the
Contracting Authority had in mind the estimated value, the complexity of the subject of the
procurement as well as deadlines for implementation of the procurement and the overall
project. According to the aforementioned, the conditions have been defined in accordance
with the principle of proportionality so the Contracting Authority remains at his conditions.

Question no.3:
(filed under number 7397 dated 08.12.2020.)

1.50 Bread basket
Material of creation and size?



Answer:
Please refer to Corrigendum no. 2.

Question no.4:
(filed under number 7397 dated 08.12.2020.)

1.74. Vegetable 4-knife cutter, INOX
Is it a chopper from a household or professional program? Capacity, power? In order for the
offers to be comparable, it is important to define these aspects.

Answer:

Please refer to Corrigendum no. 2.

Question no.5:
(filed under number 7397 dated 08.12.2020.)

1.75. Mixer up to S kg
Is it a mixer from a household or professional program? Capacity, power? In order for the

offers to be comparable, it is important to define these aspects.

Answer:
Please refer to Corrigendum no. 2.

Question no. 6:
(filed under number 7397 dated 08.12.2020.)

1.76. Bread cutting device o
Table or freestanding? Capacity, power? In order for the offers to be comparable, it is

important to define these aspects.

Answer:
Please refer to Corrigendum no. 2.

Question no. 7:
(filed under number 7397 dated 08.12.2020.)

1.77. Ham cutter o
Diameter 250,275 or 300 mm? Capacity, power? In order for the offers to be comparable, it is

important to define these aspects.

Answer:
Please refer to Corrigendum no. 2.

Question no. 8:
(filed under number 7397 dated 08.12.2020.)

1.79. Bucket with pedal
Volume? Material of manufacture?



Answer:
Please refer to Corrigendum no. 2.

Question no. 9:
(filed under number 7397 dated 08.12.2020.)

1.81. Coffee cup with a plate
Volume? Material of manufacture?
Answer:

Please refer to Corrigendum no. 2.

Question no. 10:
(filed under number 7397 dated 08.12.2020.)

1.82. Shelves 200x30x3 cm
Material of manufacture?

Answer:
Please refer to Corrigendum no. 2.

Question no. 11:
(filed under number 7417 dated 09.12.2020.)

Since for Lot 3, Bill of exchange is also allowed as means of security, and the Tender can be
expressed also in dinars, the question is posed because of the registration of the Bill of
exchange (is it blank or to a certain amount) and which amount is to be inserted in the Bill of
exchange Authorization or is it also submitted only signed — blank.

Answer:
Instructions to tenderers, Section II — Bidding data sheet (BDS), clause 15.1 and 15.2 ITB

(Currency of the bid), foresees that the currency of the tender is the currency of the European
Economic and Monetary Union Euro - euro (EUR). In accordance with the aforementioned,
the offered price is expressed in euros.

Instructions to tenderers, Section II — Bidding data sheet (BDS), clause 21.2 ITB (Instrument
of financial security for Bid security) foresees that the Bid security shall be unconditional,
irrevocable and on first call payable guarantee in original issued by the renowned Bank, in the
following amounts and currency:

For LOT 1 — 23.500,00 EUR

For LOT 2 - 14.000,00 EUR

For LOT 3 - 2.500,00 EUR

For LOT 4 - 15.000,00 EUR

For LOT 5 - 450,00 EUR

For LOT 6 - 3.600,00 EUR

For LOT 7 - 9.500,00 EUR

Further the text of the same provision of the Tender Document, foresees that for lots 3, 5 and
6 the instrument of financial security for Bid Security is Bid Security or Registered blank solo
bill of exchange. In case of submitting the blank solo bill of exchange, it has to be registered
in the Register of bills of exchange and authorizations of the National Bank of Serbia. Bill of



exchange has to be stamped and signed by the person authorized to represent, filled and
stamped Bill of Exchange Authorization has to be submitted with it, authorizing the
Contracting Authority to fill in the Bill of exchange.

In accordance with the aforementioned, the instrument of financial security for Bid security
shall be in euros. So, in case of submitting the blank Bill of Exchange, the Bill of Exchange

Authorization shall also be titled to the amount in euros.

Question no. 12:
(filed under number 7439 dated 10.12.2020.)

Is it possible for the goods which are made of chipboard to have the drawings with the
technical specification, so that the requested look of the requested goods can be seen?

Answer:
Tender Document does not contain the drawings of the mentioned goods in the Technical

Specification.
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